Paul Maggie

. .
From: Shawn Veurink [shawn.veurink@rpmsolutions.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 2:06 PM
To: Paul Maggie
Ce: Robert P. Mudge; Deborah K. Mudge
Subject: Agenda-Legal & Finance June 27th

Maggie,

As per our phone conversation this morning, please add the Sioux Falls Water Ski Club to the June 27" Legal & Finance
agenda. The ski show on Canyon Lake will ba on July 28™ with an alternative date of July 29", The Special Event Permit
Application was submitted to the Rapid City Parks & Recreation today June 13", If | (605-390-7555) or Rob Mudge (605-
390-06746) can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact either of us,

Thanks much,

Shawn M. Veurink

RFM & Associates, Inc,

333 Concourse Drive

Rapid City, 5D 57703

Tel: 605-348-0555 ext 13

Muobile: 605-390-7555

Fax; 505-348-7848
maitto;shawn.veurink@rpmandassociates.com
hitp://www.rpmandagsociates.com

i N DTI C E****

This message and any files transmitted with it may contain privileged and confidential information which is intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the addressee {(or an agent or employee
responsible for delivering this message to such person) you may not read, copy, use or disseminate this message to any
other person. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete
this message from your system. Please note that any view or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of RPM & Associates, Inc. Finally, the recipient should check this e-mail
and any attachments for the presence of viruses. RPM and Associates, Inc. accepts no liability for any damage caused
by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. Thank you. RPM & Associates, Inc.



